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UNITED STATES DISTRlCT COUR'f.--') --~ 

, IlL , -- I I lor the ~ I 

Easlern District of Virginia II I NAY 3 0 ') I' ~ " I 
United SlateS of America 

v. 

MUFIO KAMAL MRAO 
(a.k.a. "Mark") 

De/elidalll(s) 

~ L cS~-
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 1:12mj363 ---

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the fo llowing is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. On or about 

the date(s) of __ ~2",O"O"S .... )!Ih"e"".".!]ft".",, __ in the county of __ -,F".",i""."x,-_ in the Eastern District of 

__ --'yllir"gwin"ia'--_~j the defendant(s) violated _--,1",S,-_U.S.c. § _______ --",,95OJ6,,1".JlH{.2)'-_ _ _ __ _ 

an offense described as follows: 

Money Lau ndering; and Bulk cash smuggling in violation of31 U.S.C. § 5332 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Please see attached. 

i7 Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn \0 before me and signed in my presence . 

Date: 
\ \ 

City and state: Alexandria, VA 

=- Camp/ainam 's signatllre 

SA Peter Ashooh, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Primed lIame and lil/e 

lsi 
rJ/! :'h~resa Carroll Buchanan 
~ted States Magistrate Judge 

Judge's signatllre 


